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TO: THE WHOLE THOMASIAN COMMUNITY
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
SUBJECT: RED WEDNESDAY

DATE: 21 NOVEMBER 2019

The University, through the Office of the Vice-Rector for Religious Affairs, UST
Center for Campus Ministry and SIMBAHAYAN Community Development Office,
supports AID TO THE CHURCH IN NEED (ACN) in the celebration of RED
WEDNESDAY on November 27, 2019, as a day of prayer for all persecuted
Christians.

In this view, we enjoin all Thomasians to 4) wear RED on the said day, subject to
existing policy on dress code, in lieu of the school/office uniform, and b) participate
in the following activities:

¢ Red Wednesday Exhibit (up to November 29, 2019)
8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m., Lobby, Tan Yan Kee Student Center

¢ Red Wednesday Forum
9:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m.; 2:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m., UST-AMV Multi-purpose Hall

e Eucharistic Celebration
5:15 p.m. UST Santisimo Rosario Parish Church
Presider: Most Rev.Broderick Pabillo, D.D.
Auxiliary Bishop of Manila

e Ecumenical Prayer and Candle Light Ceremony
6:15 p.m., UST Carillon

Let this be our share in expressing solidarity with our persecuted brothers and sisters,
along with our prayers for them.
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FR. JESUS' M. MIRANDA, JR., O.P.
Secretary-General

Thank yqu.
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